



Lloyd D. Quesenberry

Of Counsel

Resident of Grand Junction, Colorado

T 970-257-1917

F 918-594-0505

lquesenberry@hallestill.com

Lloyd Quesenberry is Of Counsel with Hall Estill and practices in Grand Junction, Colorado. He has a general business practice, including business transactions, real estate, probate and estate planning. Within his practice, Lloyd also serves as a mediator.

In addition, Lloyd is a frequent speaker on business and estate planning issues and has taught Business Law courses at Colorado Mesa University. Prior to attending law school, he served in the United States Peace Corp in Namibia.

Practices

- Corporate & Business Services
- Real Estate
- Estate Planning & Trusts
- Estate Planning & Administration
- Probate

Education

- University of Iowa College of Law (J.D., *with distinction*, 1997)
 - Associate Editor, Iowa Law Review
- University of Iowa (B.S. in Political Science, *with distinction*, 1992)

- Member, Phi Beta Kappa

Admissions

- Colorado

Experience

- 2024-Present Hall Estill
- 2008-Present Rider & Quesenberry
- 2003-2008 Younge & Hockensmith
- 1998-2002 Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
- 1997-1998 - U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Community & Professional Involvement

- Member, Mesa County Bar Association
- Member, Colorado Bar Association
- Member, Colorado West Estate Planning Council
- Member, Grand Junction Chamber of Commerce
- Member, Fruita Chamber of Commerce
- Member, Palisade Chamber of Commerce
- Member, Board of Directors, Western Colorado Contractors Foundation
- Member, Guys Giving Club, Grand Junction Chapter

Articles & Presentations

- Colorado Mesa University, Lecturer in Business Department, 2017-2019